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18" November 2014

Your Ref: RH/MM-11347

Your Client Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd. W0129-03 Application by Murphy Environmental
Hollywood Limited for an Industrial Emissions Licence

Dear Sirs,
[ refer to your letter of 6 November.

Murphy Environmental Ltd, the objector in this case, applied for an oral hearing and the Agency has
made a decision to refuse that request, and has communicated that to your client, the objector.

Pursuant to Regulation 25 (2) of the Environmental Protection Agency {Industrial Emissions)
Licensing Regulations 2013 (S1 137 of 2013), an objector is not entitled to elaborate in writing upon,
or make further submissions in writing in relation to, the grounds for the objection stated in the
objection, or to submit further grounds of objection and any such elaboration, submission or further
grounds for the objection that is or are received by the Agency shall not be considered by it.

In the circumstances the Agency cannot consider your submissions.
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